Memorandum of Agreement (7/1/24 — 6/30/28, #4)

between
The Gouverneur Central School District
and
The Gouverneur Education Association

This MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT between the Gouverneur School District (the “District™),
represented by Jacquelyn L. Kelly, Superintendent of Schools, and the Gouverneur Education Association
(the “Association”), represented by David “Mark” Dailey and Jerrilyn Patton, GEA Co-Presidents, shall
become effective upon signing by the Parties and approval by the Board of Education.

Whereas, the Association and the District are parties to a collective bargaining agreement
(CBA) dated July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2028; and

Whereas, Article 18 addresses In-Service Credit; and

Whereas, Article 18.1 establishes the new rate of $165 per day for in-service courses during
summer months; and

Whereas, Article 18.2.5 reflects the maximum stipend of $625 for any one project, which was
based on the previous rate of $125 per day for 5 days.

Now, Therefore, the District and the Association agree that Article 18.2.5 will be amended to
base the stipend on the current rate of $165 per day:

18.2.5 The maximum amount of stipend for any one project is $825.

The Parties’ consent to this Memorandum of Agreement is indicated by their signatures below.
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